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From: (eorge Frangos [ceo@aquilpieshire.com.au] Secrotary

Miskin, Sarah (REPS)

Sent:  Tuesday 22 March 2005 6:48 PM = ¥
To: Commiitee, EM {REPS) L

Subject: Inquiry into the conduct of the 2004 Federal Election

Dear SirMadam

| advise that Council considered the matter of 2004 Federal Election and confimn that constituents reported
detays in receiving postal voting papers.

Council feels that the expediency of the postal system needs to be taken into account. Simply extra time is
required to receive and return a postal vote lo the outback Queensland resident.

Present options for voting i.e. in person or postal are acceptable to Council.

Yours faithfully

George Frangos
Chiaf Executive Officer

Quilpie Shire Council
PO BOX 57
QUILPIE 4480

Ph 07 46561133
Fax 07 46561441

Email: ceo@quilpieshire.com.au

Visit our website at www, quilpie.qid.gov.au

ABN 53 680 434 639

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The contents in this e-mail is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is
intended solely for the addressea(s). Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the
intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance

on it, is prohibited and may be unlawfut,
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